

Appendix B

Resources

- Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics: www.eatright.org
Administration on Aging: www.acl.gov/about-acl/administration-aging
Administration on Community Living: www.acl.gov
AIDS Information: www.aidsinfo.nih.gov
Alzheimer's Association: www.alz.org
Alzheimer's Disease Education: www.nia.nih.gov/alzheimers
American Academy of Pain Medicine: www.painmed.org
American Association for Geriatric Psychiatry: www.aagponline.org
American Association on Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities: www.aaid.org
AARP: www.aarp.org
American Cancer Society: www.cancer.org
American Council of the Blind: www.acb.org
American Diabetes Association: www.diabetes.org
American Foundation for the Blind: www.afb.org
American Geriatrics Society: www.americangeriatrics.org
American Heart Association: www.americanheart.org
American Lung Association: www.lung.org
American Parkinson's Disease Association: www.apdaparkinson.org
American Sleep Apnea Association: www.sleepapnea.org
American Society on Aging: www.asaging.org
American Urological Association: www.auanet.org
Arthritis Foundation: www.arthritis.org
Better Hearing Institute: www.betterhearing.org
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention—Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion: www.cdc.gov/nccdphp
Food and Drug Administration: www.fda.gov
Food and Nutrition Information Center: www.nal.usda.gov/fnic

Foundation for Health in Aging: www.healthinaging.org
Gerontological Society of America: www.geron.org
Glaucoma Foundation: www.glaucomafoundation.org
Hearing Loss Association of America: www.hearingloss.org
Hospice Foundation of America: www.hospicefoundation.org
National Alliance for Caregiving: www.caregiving.org
National Association for Continence: www.nafc.org
National Association of the Deaf: www.nad.org
National Cancer Institute: www.cancer.gov
National Center for Complementary and Alternative Medicine: www.nccam.nih.gov
National Center on Elder Abuse: www.ncea.acl.gov
National Center on Sleep Disorders NHLBI Information Center: www.nhlbi.nih.gov/about/ncsdr/
National Council on the Aging: www.ncoa.org
National Digestive Diseases Information Clearinghouse: www.digestive.niddk.nih.gov
National Eye Institute: www.nei.nih.gov
National Federation of the Blind: www.nfb.org
National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute: www.nhlbi.nih.gov
National Hospice and Palliative Care Organization: www.nhpco.org
National Institute on Aging: www.nia.nih.gov
National Institute of Arthritis and Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases: www.niams.nih.gov
National Institute on Deafness and Other Communication Disorders: www.nidcd.nih.gov
National Institutes of Health, Osteoporosis and Related Bone Diseases: www.bones.nih.gov
National Institute of Mental Health: www.nimh.nih.gov
National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke: www.ninds.nih.gov
National Kidney Foundation: www.kidney.org
National Kidney and Urologic Diseases Information Clearinghouse: www.kidney.niddk.nih.gov
National Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program: www.ltcombudsman.org
National Osteoporosis Foundation: www.nof.org
National Parkinson Foundation: www.parkinson.org
Road Scholar (Elderhostel Lifelong Learning): www.roadscholar.org
Rosalynn Carter Institute for Caregiving: www.rosalynncarter.org
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services: www.hhs.gov
U.S. Government Disability Services: www.usa.gov/disability-services